

From: "Larry Roberts L (EUS)" <EUSLLR@am1.ericsson.se>
To: "Douglas Young" <DYOUNG@fcc.gov>
Date: Thursday, March 01, 2001 3:43:24 PM
Subject: RE: FW: UTAM Approval For Demonstration Units

Mr. Young,
If you don't have a problem adding them to the authorization, please do. We may not use them but it is better to have the authorization if we find that we need them.

Thanks again for your help.

Larry Roberts
Ericsson Inc.
Phone: (804) 592-7732

-----Original Message-----

From: Douglas Young [mailto:DYOUNG@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2001 3:18 PM
To: EUSLLR@am1.ericsson.se; Larry.L.Roberts@ericsson.com
Subject: Re: FW: UTAM Approval For Demonstration Units

Mr. Roberts:

I have almost everything I need now. I need to ask you one more question: I noticed in the documents from Comsearch which assigned frequencies that they cleared that there were two pairs of frequencies for GSM use that weren't requested in your original filing: 1900.4/1980.4 and 1900.6/1980.6 MHz. Do you intend on using these frequencies? If so, I have no problem adding them to your authorization.

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: dyoung@fcc.gov

>>> "Larry Roberts L (EUS)" <EUSLLR@am1.ericsson.se> 03/01/2001 2:23:09 PM >>>
Mr. Young,
This is the message from UTAM.

Thanks for your help.

Larry L. Roberts

CC: "Johan Ekstrom (EUS)" <EUSJOEK@am1.ericsson.se>